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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The two and a half story Ford House, located about 
twenty miles south of Columbia near Sandy Hook, Mississippi-,' 
was constructed ca. 1810. The house is approximate ly JLiftH^ 
feet long and fifty feet wide, including the overhangs. It ,, 
a crude but strong structure--a vernacular expression.-df the 
raised style of architecture which was popular in the lower, 
Mississippi Valley. .

A first story clay 
now covered with sand, forms the 
and a half stories. The latter,

brick base, with concrete floors
foundation for the upper one 
constructed of clapboards of

heart pine, now ash-gray in color, appears to be hand-cut and 
hand-dressed. The clapboards are put together with wrought- 
iron nails and wooden pegs. The brick wall is about two feet 
thick at the ground, tapering slightly in thickness at the top. 
The four windows on the east side, second floor, are "9 over 
9" while all other windows in the house are "3 over 1" of 
modern design with the exception of the Andrew Jackson room 
which has a wooden shutter, the only one left in the house. 
Chimneys on either side of the house provide fireplaces on 
each floor, with the larger fireplaces on the first floor 
which were most likely used for cooking. Both the front and 
the back of the house have overhanging porches at the second 
floor level which were added sometime after the original con­ 
struction was completed. The porch on the east side of the 
house extends the full length of the house and has handmade 
rails on three sides with a large gate in the center. The 
porch on the west side is enclosed on either end to provide 
two rooms, leaving a gallery in the center about twelve feet 
wide with the same type of rail and gate as the east porch. 
The areas underneath the overhangs, front and rear, were left 
open creating covered patios with earthen floors. The side 
of the house first seen when it is approached from Highway 35 
was originally the rear, the house having been built to face 
the Pearl River to the west. All but two of several old, 
moss-draped cedar trees which grew on the lawn near the west 
entrance to the building were destroyed in 1969 by Hurricane 
Carnille. The tin roof of the house was replaced after 
Hurricane Camille with a composition roof to look like cedar 
shakes. Although there is little or no tangible evidence 
there now, it is believed that originally a stockade surrounded 
the house as a garrison against the Indians.

Hand-hewn sills, approximately ten by twelve inches, 
around the perimeter and throughout the first floor jand. two 
one by three feet brick pillars in the center of the first 
floor room lend support to the sturdy foundation. Exposed 
peeled poles approximately six inches in diameter are notched 
on the ends and flattened on top to provide joists for flooring 
for the second floor. Bottoms of morticed studs for the
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second floor, secured with wooden pegs into the sills, are 
exposed underneath the floor ceiling of the first floor, and 
each stud is marked with a Roman numeral. Doors, approximately 
forty inches wide and six feet high, are made of one by ten inch 
planks. Uhat appears to be original hardware remains on some of 
the doors, Straightrun stairways with turned stair rails and 
slender balusters rise from the ground on either side to the 
second floor of six rooms and a foyer.

The flooring and inside walls of the second floor are 
one by twelve inch heart pine. Each of the rooms at the end of 
the gallery, west side, are approximately ten by fourteen feet. 
The west gallery leads into a foyer with a square room to the 
north and the Andrew Jackson room, about twelve by sixteen feet, 
to the south of the foyer. The largest room, about fourteen by 
twenty-four feet runs parallel with the east porch and an 
adjacent room, measuring about fourteen by sixteen feet, is to 
the north of this room. Each of these rooms and the attic, which 
is approximately sixteen by forty feet, has fireplaces.

Located about one hundred yards to the northwest of the 
house is a barn of heart pine with a hand-hewn cypress roof. On 
either side of the central wagon-run is a row of animal stalls. 
Sheds on both sides of the stalls and at the rear of the barn 
make the overall measurements of the building approximately 
54 x 60 feet. The attic or upper story is floored and v/as used 
for the storage of hay and other feeds. From the ground at the 
front of the barn a Straightrun stairway rises, parallel to the 
wall, to a small landing and a large door where entrance is made 
to the attic.

8.
On October 29, 1816, seventeen delegates from fifteen 

counties met in convention at the Ford House to consider the 
question of division of the Mississippi Territory. The primary 
purpose of the convention, which became known as the Pearl River 
Convention, was to submit to Congress reasons for non-division 
of the Mississippi Territory. Among notable delegates to the 
convention were Cowles Meade, Secretary of the Mississippi 
Territory, who served as chairman of the convention, Samuel Dale, 
famous Indian scout, who represented Monroe County and Joseph E. 
Davis, elder brother and guardian of Jefferson Davis, who along 
with Meade represented Jefferson Countv, John Ford was elected 
secretary of the convention to replace James Phillip who resigned 
after the convention had begun.
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TATEMENT O F SIGNI FIC ANCE

The John Ford House, originally known as the Ford 
Stockade or Ford's Fort, is located near Sander Hook in Marion 
County, Mississippi. John F)3rd arrived in this section of 
the Mississippi Territory during the first decade of the 
nineteenth century, and it is believed that Ford built the 
house shortly after his arrival.

John Ford, a native of South Carolina, came to what 
is now Marion County as a Methodist minister and on November 
14, 1814, the second Mississippi Methodist Conference 
assembled at his house. William Winans, a leader in 
Mississippi Methodism, attended the conference and was 
re-elected to serve as secretary. One of Ford's minister sons, 
Thomas, is reported to have "fought the first battles of 
Methodism in the State capital [Jackson]."

John Ford vras active in the defense of the
Mississippi Territory during the War of 1812 and the con­ 
current Creek war of!813, and during this period of time his 
house served as a refuge for pioneer settlers. The/diary 
entry of November 27, 1814, of one of Andrew JacksKon's staff 
members, Major Howe 11 Taturn, states that Andrew Jackson 
spent the night of November 27, 1814, at John Ford's house on 
his way to defend New Orleans. The entry reads: "27th. 
[November, 1814]....Crossed Pearl river at Fords Ferry and 
travelled 2 1/2 miles to John Ford's Fort, in all 31 miles 
and halted for the night... .Nov. 28th.. Proceeded from Fords 
about 9 o'clock...."

According to the Territorial Papers t John Ford was 
postmaster of Fords Ms T y in November of 1815. The Ford 
family reputedly gained the friendship of Tallapoosa, a 
Choctaw Indian, who kept the Fords informed when" his tribe 
plotted an attack on Ford's Fort and when the tribe became 
suspicious of Tallapoosa's activities he vras allowed to hide 
in the attic of the Ford House while his tribe made an 
unsuccessful search of the house for him.
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8.
In 1817 John Ford was named a delegate representing 

Marion County, to the first State Constitutional Convention at 
Washington, Mississippi, the Territorial capital, and as a 
delegate signed the Constitution of 1817.

John Ford died in 182^, but his descendants retained 
ownership of the property untiu November, 1962, when the Marion 
County Historical Society obtained possession of about six acres 
of land on which the house and barn are located. In the mean­ 
time the Society has partially restored the house which was 
opened to the public on June 30, 1963.
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